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IDENTIFICATION BASE DATA

street Address: 1819 East Market Street Historic Name: woolen Mills Chapel

Map and Parcel:  553-146 Date/Period:  1gg7
census Track & Block: 3-111 Style: Victorian

present Owner: Trustees of the Union Chapel of Char- Height to Cornice:
Address:  lottesville wWoolen Mills Height in Stories: 2 1/2
1819 East Market St. R
present Use: Church Present Zoning: g_»
original Owner:  Trustees of Woolen Mills Chapel Land Area (sq.ft.): 94 x 78.5

original Use: Church Assessed Value (land + imp.)}: 900 + 7,110 = 8,010

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

The Woolen Mills Chapel is a well-preserved example of late nineteenth century vernacular church construction,
~ with its pointed, carpenter Gothic doors, windows, shutters, and steeply pitched gable roof. The building's most
'dlstlnctlve feature is the 50 foot high octagonal, green shingle-covered bell tower, which gradually tapers to a
- point. The original 1887 structure, a simple rectangular nave with the tower and vestibule at the south end, was
rore than doubled in size by the similarly-styled 1908 addition of Sunday School classrooms onto the west sid
The structure is sheathed with white-painted horizontal weatherboards and a standing~seam tin roof. The interior
- walls and ceilings are finished in simple painted plaster; door and window openings are framed with simple
architrave trim. The sturdy pews have slightly embellished end panels facing the aisle.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

In 1886, the religious movement which swept through Charlottesville inspired the employees of the Charlottesville
 Woolen' Mills to build a chapel for their community. On August 23, 1887, the lot was deeded to the Trustees of the
oolen Mills Chapel by H.C. Marchant, founder and president of the Woolen Mills, as a site for a non-denominational
hapel for the Woolen Mills community. Construction of the Chapel, begun in 1887, was paid for by public subscrip-
ion. The contractors were Boyd and Wash of Charlottesville, but much of the work was performed by the members
%iﬁ the immediate community. The Chapel was in use by Christmas 1887, and was consecrated on May 13, 1888. The
adjoining lot was deeded to the Trustees in 1891, and became the site of the 1908 addition. No significant
Aalterations have been made to the building since 1908. From 1956 to 1965 the Chapel was leased to the Pentecostal
oliness Congregatlon, since 1965, to the Calvary Baptist Church
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The woolen Mills Chapel, unpublished U.Va..Studies in
Vernacular Architecture report, Nancy O. Elliot, T.
Ricardo Quesada.

ACDB's 88, p. 258; 95 . BTy 336, p. '95-97.
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